Minutes of a Meeting of Musgrave Parish Council Held on Wednesday 14th February 2018 In Musgrave Village Hall At 8.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillors Wells (Chairman) & Councillor Hutchinson, Bousfield &

Watson.

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk Mrs Strong & 2 members of public

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	ACTION
County Councillor P Dew. Councillor Clarke	
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 11 TH DECEMBER 2018 The minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting this was proposed by Councillor Hutchinson and seconded by Councillor Bousfield.	
MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES	
Questionnaires will be sent out to residents regarding the Upper Eden Community Plan. The next meeting for the UECP is 15 th March will Mrs Moore will try and attend on behalf of the parish council	
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	
Nothing was brought up for discussion.	
FINANCE	
The following were approved for payment.	
100496 Mr T Wells £119.70	
APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT	
staircase to rear of property – no objections raised. (The chairman left the	
objections raised.	
SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE	
EDC – Street Lighting	
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION	
TREE PLANTING - This has been arranged for Sunday 18th February	
2018 at 11am parish council members only and members of Mr Wilson's family.	
ROAD REPAIRS & DRAINS – The chairman and County Councillor Dew met to discuss the on-going issues in the parish. Councillor Dew met with the highways the following day and the parish council are awaiting feedback from this.	
	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST The Chairman declared an interest in 07/0118 planning MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 11 TH DECEMBER 2018 The minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting this was proposed by Councillor Hutchinson and seconded by Councillor Bousfield. MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES Questionnaires will be sent out to residents regarding the Upper Eden Community Plan. The next meeting for the UECP is 15 th March will Mrs Moore will try and attend on behalf of the parish council PUBLIC PARTICIPATION Nothing was brought up for discussion. FINANCE The following were approved for payment. 100496 Mr T Wells £119.70 APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT 18/0085 Mr & Mrs T Wells – first floor green oak conservatory & staircase to rear of property – no objections raised. (The chairman left the meeting whilst this was discussed) 18/0060 Mr D Opperman – single storey porch to front elevation – no objections raised. SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE EDC – Street Lighting ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION TREE PLANTING – This has been arranged for Sunday 18 th February 2018 at 11am parish council members only and members of Mr Wilson's family. ROAD REPAIRS & DRAINS – The chairman and County Councillor Dew met to discuss the on-going issues in the parish. Councillor Dew met with the highways the following day and the parish council are awaiting feedback

	Chairman Date	
	Meeting closed at 9.10pm	
12/0118	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING The date for the next schedule meeting is Wednesday 21st March 2018 at 8pm	
11/0118	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA	
10/0118	COUNCILLOR MATTERS	
	A66 – Councillor Hutchinson has sent an e-mail to Jonathan Reid at Highways asking for an update. Langrigg sign was damaged in a recent accident and Councillor Hutchinson has reported this. Councillor Hutchinson would like to push forward the request for average speed cameras on the A66 and ask if the clerk would e-mail Councillor Dew to request that the speed vans that are currently around in the area visit the A66 more frequently.	
	DEFIBS & TRAINING – The defib in Flitholme has been fitted and registered. Little Musgrave defib needs some work to finish this but unfortunately the electrician has broken his arm so this may not be done for a while. The Clerk has arranged for some Defib training for Wednesday 28 th February 2018 at 7.30pm in Musgrave Village hall. The clerk will put some posters up in the parish advertising this.	
	FLITHOLME – Councillor Hutchinson reported the road has not been swept and no work done on the drains as yet. Councillor Hutchinson has e-mailed Connecting Cumbria again regarding faster broadband and they directed him to EE's website who is delivering faster broadband by using the telephone masts a trial has been successful and this is available from the 9 th February 2018. Approx. costs for this are £100 for the antennae and between £30-£60 a month for broadband.	
	LITTLE MUSGRAVE - Councillor Clarke e-mailed the clerk for a request for the trees in Little Musgrave to be trimmed back – ref no W182937969 on CCC website.	
	the lane towards the church and the walnut trees will be pruned in May. GREAT MUSGRAVE – nothing to discuss	
	CHURCH FIELD – The horse chestnut trees have been pruned back down	
	COLLINSON TRUST - End of year accounts have been approved. Waiting for the accounts to be audited.	